MEMORANDUM

Ral Lt L)k

TO: Members of the Planning Commission
FROM: Barbara McBeth, AICP, City Planner

SUBJECT: Calendar 2026

IE{.}]“I DATE: August 27, 2025

cityofnovi.org

The Community Relations Division is putting together the 2026 Annual Report/Calendar
for the City of Novi. All city departments have been asked to forward important dates
to be included on the calendar.

The attached draft calendar includes suggested dates for the Planning Commission
meetings, which are primarily the second and fourth Wednesday of each month, with a
few exceptions for holidays and other considerations. City-recognized holidays are
indicated, as well as the dates the City Council meetings will be held.

For 2026, staff is suggesting one meeting in November and December. Alternatively,
the Planning Commission may wish to allow for two meetings each month; meetings
may be cancelled if there is no reason to meet. It is expected that the Planning
Commission meetings will continue to hold meetings starting at 7 p.m.

Consideration of the Planning Commission meeting dates is scheduled for discussion
and approval on September 10th.
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